ml. INFORMATION MEMO
WARN

FAMILY INVESTMENT ADMINISTRATION Effective Date:  December 1, 2001

| ssuance Date; 11-20-01 Control Number: 02-36

TO: DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES
DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORSFOR FAMILY INVESTMENT
FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS & CASE MANAGERS
MCHP SUPERVISORS, LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

FROM: CHARLESHENRY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, FIA
JOSEPH E. DAVIS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OOE

RE: NEW MEDICAL ASSISTANCE WAIVER UNIT OFFICE
PROGRAMSAFFECTED: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

ORIGINATING OFFICE: OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH, AND SYSTEMS

Summary

Effective December 1, 2001, the Medicd Assstance Waiver Unit will be assgned anew didtrict office.
The new number isD.O. 259. The officeislocated at:

Medica Asssance Waiver Unit Clearing House Workers
6 St. Paul Street Carolyn Cornish (410) 767-3306
Suite 400 Colleen De Shidds (410) 767-8908

Bdtimore, MD 21202
(410) 767-8168

Pease inform your gtaff of this Digrict Office change. Please direct inquiries concerning this change to
David Holland at (410) 238-1295. Thank you.

CC: HA Management
DHMH Management Staff
Condtituent Services
DHR Help Desk
RESI






